
Bud Cummins 

From: Bud Cummins 

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:28 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Subject: quick favor 

General Rosenstein, 

Not that you don't have enough going on, but hope you can help me out. 

I have some international banking clients coming to DCto discuss compliance issues especially those related 
to terrorist financing, etc. We have meetings set at State and Treasury with officials charged with such 
matters. 

I would like to set up one or more meetings at DOJ, perhaps with the Counterterrorism Section in NSD, or 
the International Unit within the Money Laundering section in the Criminal Division. 

Could you please do me a favor by asking someone to reach out to me to help me sort out who might be the 
best DOJ person{s) to meet with, and hopefully help connect me with that/those person(s)? 

Hope this finds you and your family doing well. 

Best regards, 

Bud 

Bud Cummins, Partner 
Avenue Strategies 
16271 St. NW, Suite 825 
Washington, DC 20006 
www.avenuestrategies.com 
mobile-

Document ID: 0.7.22481.5153 

www.avenuestrategies.com



